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Nimesh Sangani

From: George Daniel <george.daniel@getcruise.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 9:32 AM
To: Nimesh Sangani
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Re: [EXT] RE: [EXT] RE: [EXT] RE: [EXT] RE: [EXT] RE: [EXT] Callsign WK2XYU 

File Number 0064-EX-CM-2021

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report 
Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC. 

 
Hi Nimesh,  
 
It didn't connect to form 159, but there was a bill in the finance section with two entries of $70 for a total of $140 that I 
paid with a credit card. 
 
Thanks, 
George 
 
On Tue, Jun 1, 2021 at 12:37 PM Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov> wrote: 

George, 

  

Have you tried using “Return to 159 form link” link to pay this? If yes then let me know and I will reach out to our 
programmers.  

  

https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/forms/ReturnTo159.cfm?isSubmitted=True 

Got to “Return to 159 form” See the link above. 

FLN 0064-EX-CM-2021 

Confirmation Number: EL562144 

  

V/r, 

Nimesh 
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From: George Daniel <george.daniel@getcruise.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 2:45 PM 
To: Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: [EXT] RE: [EXT] RE: [EXT] RE: [EXT] Callsign WK2XYU File Number 0064-EX-CM-2021 

  

Hi Nimesh, 

  

Yes, I've tried multiple times to pay this to no avail, we're retracting the confidentiality request, and correcting the form 
442 to 76 to 81 GHz to align with the original request. Would it be possible to have a brief conversation on the phone 
on how to proceed and when would that be convenient for you? 

  

Thanks, 

George 

  

On Fri, May 28, 2021 at 9:22 AM Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov> wrote: 

Hi George, 

  

I tried to reach you few times but didn’t get a response from you. You still haven’t paid the fees. You need to do that 
before I can process your application.  

  

I sent you email on Monday 05/24/2021 that stated that you should be able to pay the fees now. Have you given it a 
try? 

  

V/r, 

Nimesh 

  

From: George Daniel <george.daniel@getcruise.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 11:42 AM 
To: Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: [EXT] RE: [EXT] RE: [EXT] Callsign WK2XYU File Number 0064-EX-CM-2021 
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Hi Nimesh,  

  

We're fine with foregoing the confidentiality request and will change our application to indicate this. 

  

Thanks, 

George 

  

On Mon, May 24, 2021 at 11:43 AM Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov> wrote: 

Please note that you still haven’t answered my Question # 2 from the email.  

  

2 You must separate out all confidential material from the rest of the application, submit the confidential 

information in exhibits separate from the non-confidential information and submit an item-by-item 

justification for the confidentiality request to answer the nine subsections of Part 0.459(b) of the FCC's 

rules. All non-confidential material must be viewable by the public, including the confidentiality 

justification. As a matter of policy, we will not withhold from public any information necessary for 

interference mitigation. This includes applicant name, contact info, location, frequency and power. 

  

  

  

From: George Daniel <george.daniel@getcruise.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 1:37 PM 
To: Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: [EXT] RE: [EXT] Callsign WK2XYU File Number 0064-EX-CM-2021 

  

Hi Nimesh, 

  

I've been using that approach and can see the FRN, there's just no option for payment in the financial section as 
there is no bill. 
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Thanks, 

George 

  

On Thu, May 13, 2021 at 10:28 AM Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov> wrote: 

the user can select the “User Login” button as displayed in the image below: 
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From: George Daniel <george.daniel@getcruise.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 11:43 AM 
To: Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: [EXT] Callsign WK2XYU File Number 0064-EX-CM-2021 

  

Hi Nimesh, 

  

Thanks for the link, as I log in using my username/email address into CORES then I can access the FRNs and pay bills 
that are posted or administer the FRNs, but I cannot login directly to the FRN. Is there any way that you could have 
the bill posted to our FRN? 

  

Thanks, 

George 

  

On Wed, May 12, 2021 at 3:44 AM Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov> wrote: 

Hi George, 

  

Could you please use this link: 

https://apps.fcc.gov/cores/paymentFrnLogin.do?RemittanceId=3556042 and sign in with his FRN and password. If 
you still doesn’t see your remittance payment, please let us know. 

  

V/r, 

Nimesh 

  

  

From: George Daniel <george.daniel@getcruise.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 5:44 PM 
To: Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Callsign WK2XYU File Number 0064-EX-CM-2021 
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Hi Nimesh, 

  

We can now get to form 159 but there is no bill posted for this amendment.  I'll try to post a payment of $125 to 
this file. We will also deal with the confidentiality request. 

  

Thanks, 

George Daniel 

GM Cruise LLC 

  

On Mon, May 10, 2021 at 8:32 AM Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov> wrote: 

Hi George, 

  

The FRN Number: 0029398005 

I have no way of knowing/recovering your password. If you have issues with FRNs, you need to contact CORES. 

  

https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/forms/ReturnTo159.cfm?isSubmitted=True 

Got to “Return to 159 form” See the link above. 

FLN 0064-EX-CM-2021 

Confirmation Number: EL562144 

  

V/r, 

Nimesh Sangani 

Federal Communication Commission 

Office of Engineering & Technology 

O: (202) 418-2480 
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--  

George 
 

  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office 
prevented au tomatic download  of this picture  
from the Internet.
icon_orange

 

  

George Daniel 

Sr. Engineering Manager, Radar Lead 

GM Cruise 1201 Bryant St, San Francisco 94103 

george.daniel@getcruise.com 

  

  

Confidentiality Note: We care about protecting our proprietary information, confidential material, and trade secrets. This message may contain 
some or all of those things. Cruise will suffer material harm if anyone other than the intended recipient disseminates or takes any action based on this 
message. If you have received this message (including any attachments) in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender promptly. 

 
 

  

--  

George 
 

  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office 
prevented au tomatic download  of this picture  
from the Internet.
icon_orange
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George Daniel 

Sr. Engineering Manager, Radar Lead 

GM Cruise 1201 Bryant St, San Francisco 94103 

george.daniel@getcruise.com 

  

  

Confidentiality Note: We care about protecting our proprietary information, confidential material, and trade secrets. This message may contain some 
or all of those things. Cruise will suffer material harm if anyone other than the intended recipient disseminates or takes any action based on this message. If 
you have received this message (including any attachments) in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender promptly. 

 
 

  

--  

George 
 

  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office 
prevented au tomatic download  of this picture  
from the Internet.
icon_orange

 

  

George Daniel 

Sr. Engineering Manager, Radar Lead 

GM Cruise 1201 Bryant St, San Francisco 94103 

george.daniel@getcruise.com 

  

  

Confidentiality Note: We care about protecting our proprietary information, confidential material, and trade secrets. This message may contain some 
or all of those things. Cruise will suffer material harm if anyone other than the intended recipient disseminates or takes any action based on this message. If 
you have received this message (including any attachments) in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender promptly. 
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--  

George 
 

  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office 
prevented au tomatic download  of this picture  
from the Internet.
icon_orange

 

  

George Daniel 

Sr. Engineering Manager, Radar Lead 

GM Cruise 1201 Bryant St, San Francisco 94103 

george.daniel@getcruise.com 

  

  

Confidentiality Note: We care about protecting our proprietary information, confidential material, and trade secrets. This message may contain some or 
all of those things. Cruise will suffer material harm if anyone other than the intended recipient disseminates or takes any action based on this message. If you 
have received this message (including any attachments) in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender promptly. 

 
 

  

--  

George 
 

  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office 
prevented au tomatic download  of this picture  
from the Internet.
icon_orange

 

  

George Daniel 

Sr. Engineering Manager, Radar Lead 

GM Cruise 1201 Bryant St, San Francisco 94103 
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george.daniel@getcruise.com 

  

  

Confidentiality Note: We care about protecting our proprietary information, confidential material, and trade secrets. This message may contain some or 
all of those things. Cruise will suffer material harm if anyone other than the intended recipient disseminates or takes any action based on this message. If you 
have received this message (including any attachments) in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender promptly. 

 
 
 
--  
George 
 

 
To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office 
prevented au tomatic download  of this picture  
from the Internet.
icon_orange

 
 
George Daniel 
Sr. Engineering Manager, Radar Lead 
GM Cruise 1201 Bryant St, San Francisco 94103 
george.daniel@getcruise.com 

 
 
Confidentiality Note: We care about protecting our proprietary information, confidential material, and trade secrets. This message may contain some or all 
of those things. Cruise will suffer material harm if anyone other than the intended recipient disseminates or takes any action based on this message. If you have 
received this message (including any attachments) in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender promptly. 


